EXTENDED TO MAY 15,

«m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

2019

OMB No. 1545-0047

201/

Open to Public
Inspection

JUL 1, 2017

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning

andending JUN 30,

2018

B Check if C Name of organization

applicable;

Address
change

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

D Employer identification number

Name
change

94-2871701

12 Doing business as
Fonien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

ma | PO BOX 584

Room/suite | E Telephone number

(650)325-0100

G Gross receipts $
H(a) Is this a group return

Eﬁggin- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
%’IL‘?R"B" MENLO PARK, CA 94026-0584

Elﬁgﬁ:_ca' F Name and address of principal officer:CARRIE CHEN
pending

SAME AS C ABOQVE

5,156,576,
for subordinates? |:|Yes E No

H(b) Are all subordinates incJudad?DY&S D No

I Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) D 501(c

) (insertno.) [ ] 49471y or [ 527

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW . MPAEF . ORG

H{c) Group exemption number B>

K_Form of organization: Corporation | | Trust | | Association [ | Other p»

| L Year of formation: 19 8 2] M State of legal domicile: CA

[Part|| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE FOUNDATION SEEKS TO ENABLE
E AN EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION TO ALL STUDENTS AT FOUR LOCAIL SCHOOLS.
E 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . .. ... 3 57
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... 4 57
® 1 & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) . .. . 5 7
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
:'3 7a 0.
< 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine TR 4,206 452, 4,331,193.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 29) 0 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 98,498. 113,980.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ... 4,304,950. 4,445,173,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (A), lines 1-3) 3,700,000. 3,737,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4} . ... 0. 0.
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .., 223,496. 199,970.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (), line 11e) 0. 0.
&l b Tota fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 343,912
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 167,364. 180, 805.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 4,090,860. 4,117,775.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from ine 12 ..o, 214,090. 327,398.
’2% Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
23[ 20 Totalassets (Part X, iNe 16) | .. ..o ese e 7,697,590, 8,240,362,
f?:; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) s 3,708,784, 3,763,221,
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20 ... 3,588,806, 4,477,141,

]_art Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is *
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here CARRIE CHEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date .ﬁ"“* [ ]| PTIN
Paid JACK MORTON sefempioyed [P00097139
Preparer | Firm'sname . MORTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. FimsEINp 77-0483462
Use Only | Firm's addressp, 2479 EAST BAYSHORE ROAD, SUITE 285
PALO ALTO, CA 94303 Phoneno.(650) 323-6665

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes D No

732001 11-28-17

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 i2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page?2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part I ... D
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

ESTABLISHED IN 1982. THE MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
(MPAEF) SEEKS TO ENABLE THE MENLO PARK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT (MPCSD) TO
PROVIDE AND EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION TO STUDENTS AT LAUREL, ENCINAL, OAK
KNOLL, AND HILLVIEW SCHOOLS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

= [ Tves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make slgnificant changes In how it conducts, any program services? I:]Yes IE No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program setvice accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measurad by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 I 7 3 7 I 0 0 0 e including grants of $ 3 Fa 7 3 7 7 0 0 0 ° ) (Fievenue $ )
MENLO PARK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR THE DISTRICT FOR EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES. THE
DISTRICT SERVES APPROXIMATELY 2,880 STUDENTS IN GRADES K- 8.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § Including grants of § ) (Revenue § )

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses § including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 3,737,000,

Form 990 (2017)

732002 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page3

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF"YES," COMPIBIE SCHOGUIB A ............ooeveeeessre s e eseseseeesmassesessesseesssseeesses oo eee s eeeee et eeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeoee e 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor® 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheduie C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . . . .. . .. . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partill .. ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part!f . . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SBOBOTER Dy FROEINL cccvvvusssvoossiosy 359500800055005555680 g e o ARS8 65 SRR e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SCheole D, At IV ... .............cc.oo..oooeccevcceccrrereereeeesees oo 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule DyPaREV oo 10 | X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
i 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIf ... . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArtIX ...._..........ccoocooocccoooommoooooo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabllities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI@NG XIl ____...........coowweurmmoeeeeoeeesoecseoicseeeeeeeseseesesess st 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xil is optional . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(L)(1)(ANI? If "Yes," complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. ...~~~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program: service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 100 IV _......................cc..cccooececcomrommemeseoooeoeeeoeoeoeoeoeooeooeooeoeoeoeo 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forsign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsftand V. 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
orfor foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts liland fV . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
Tcand 8a7 If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Pt Il .............c..c.cevooooooooooooeeoooeeeeeeoeoeoeeeo oo 18 | X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a7 Iif "Yes,"
complete Scheduld 8, PO weerecec v it 19 X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701  Page4
| Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule H . . oo 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland 21 | X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts landtlf ... . . . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
' and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
IOTIRHINEL s etk asouns s st e S S RSB 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
i e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(¢){29) organizations. Did ths organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part{ . . . . 25a X
b Isthe organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes, " complete
e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
COMPISTESOHOUUR Ly PBILAI' .cr.cscosusc550537583555555555 5508531388733 0880580 B S 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, ParttvV 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partitv', . .. 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if "Yes," complete Schedule M 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes," complete SChedule M _.............c..........ooooooeooeeeesecereesreeeo oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If"Yes," complete Schedule Ny Part] .............ooooeeiveeseeseceeeeossesseeeese s eessesee e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part If 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Iil, or IV, and
51 F L ——— 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Scheadule R, Part V, line2 ... .. . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Scheduie R, PArt V, N 2 ................oocccoooeioeeseseee oo 36 X
87 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part Vi . . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O e 38 | X

732004 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to A E|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to Prize WINNEIS? ... ...ccooovoooeoeoeeososeoos oo b e ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 7
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the YORI? e 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © . 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an intsrest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X

See instructions for filing requirements for FiNCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If *Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 888617 ... . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
s Lo ———— 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly s a coniribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was reguired
O 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear .. . ... . l 7d ‘
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the L L O 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... | .9a
b 9b
10
a_Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facllites . 10b
11 Section 501(¢c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. |£b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ...~~~ 13b I
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand ... ... oo 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If "Yes " has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f ‘No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... .. . . 14b
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVl ... ..o EK’
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 57
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the govarning body, or If the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committeg, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... ib 57
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key Bmployee? . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members of StockhOIBerS? | _..............oo..covivomommroooosoooeooooo 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVErNING BOAY? ... ....ooov.iiooe oo 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or writtan actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ The QOVemniNg DOGY? || ...ttt 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listad in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (1his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemnal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go toline 13 . 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW tiS WAS GOME ...............ccouveemeeeieemieeoeeeee oo oo oo oo oo e oo ee e e oo e e oo e e oo 12¢ | X
13 13 | X
14 4 | X
15
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... .. ... 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUriNg the YEar? ... ..ot 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procadure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to.safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... RRUOUOTNTSOTOOTe " 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P-CA

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 99C-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.
@ Own website Another's website E] Upon request D Other {explain in Schedule Q)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
THE ORGANIZATION - (650)325-0100
181 ENCINAL AVE, ATHERTON, CA 94027

782006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)




Form 990 {2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page?
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthisPartVl [:l

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any, See instructions for definition of "key employee."

@ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . BE; gksﬁ'g';man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persen is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directar/trustes) from from related other
(list any {‘5 the organizations compensation
hours for g . E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8 E . § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E = ZlE, and related
below s E: 5 £ EE 5 organizations
line) E|E|E|E(8E &
(1) EMILY RECORD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) SARA ROSENTHAL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ALISON POIRIER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{4) KATHERINE HEIDEL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DARCY GAMBLE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) SUNEETA CHILUKURI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{7) JAMIE D'ALESSANDRO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JEN BIRK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MARC ERYMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0 0.
(10) PAGE CURTIN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) TODD ROSE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DAN GEHANT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) AMY COOLICAN 5.00
CO-PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{14) STACEY WUESTE 5.00
CO-PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) TRACY MORRIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JULIA MOLISE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) AMY BEIM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017



Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page8
Part Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average il ok cf; ‘gfiﬂgg A Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bay, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directot/trustee) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g5 | & 2 {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g % and refated
below |E/E| |E/|38 . organizations
(18) MARIA LEHMKUHL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) PATRICIA ZAHEDANT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) TERESA KWON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) PAIGE ARATA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) KATHERINE ARMSTRONG-HOCHSTETLER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) CRISTY BARNES 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24) JENNIFER BARTLE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(25) DEEPTI PATIEANDLA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26) CAROLINE BOWERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1o Sub-total ... 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 125,7689. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines b and 16} .......cccooeveiooeeeeere e » 125,769. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, o trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes on
line 1a? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indVioual ... 3 | X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson .. ... . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent coniractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701
lﬂart Vil l Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ i;, the organizations compensation
(list any = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | 5| z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related s|E g and related
organizations é g §- E organizations
below | 212|515 2|8
line) E|IE|E|&|2)s
(27) SCOTT MARSHALL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) ASHLEY HONERKAMP 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) KELLY MOREHEAD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{30) LILIANA PERAZICH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(31) ALEX ARGUELLO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) MOLLY KOSSOW 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(33) BEN WANG 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{34) EVAN HERBERTS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(35) PAIGE PARENTI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{36) REBECCA EMERY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(37) FRANCIE MALETIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{38) JASON BANKS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(39) JENNIFER KLINE 2.00
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
{40) JULIE MCEVILLY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(41) WARD BULLARD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(42) JENNIFER DAHMUS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(43) BEN EWERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(44) JESSICA GILMARTIN 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{(45) KATIE ROTTIER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(46) AMY REDELL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c

732201
04-01-17



94-2871701

Form 990 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
&I‘t Vil ' Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ g the organizations compensation
(list any ~§ g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for S B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | 8| & 2 and related
organizations| £ | ElE organizations

below | =1 £ 5| 2|5
line) EE|E|lz| 8|

(47) ASTOR TOYOS 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

(48) REED MOULDS 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

(49) SARAH THAYER 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

{50) SUSAN BAKER 5.00

TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.

(51) JENN SHOUP 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

(52) SANDRA EWERS 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

(53) TIM BURKS 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

(54) VERONICA KOGLER 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

{55) MARY GRUNDY 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

(56) COLLEEN CUTCLIFFE 2.00

DIRECTOR X 0 0. 0.

(57) CARRIE CHEN 40.00

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 22,276, 0. 0.

(58) SUSANNAH HILL 40.00

FORMER_EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 103,493. 0. 0.

Totalto Part VIl Section Ajline1e ... 125,769,

732201
04-01-17



Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ..o I:]
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated H?ygrrrl]ut% 5’3},’33?"
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 519 -514
*E*E 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
g 32| b Membership dues 1b
gE ¢ Fundraising svents ic| 380,039.
58 d Related organizations 1d
g E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.gg f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts nat included above 1#3,951,154.
EO . .
g-g 9 Nencash contributions included In lines 1a-1f: § 4 9 I 700.
OG| h Total. Addlinesdatf .o > 4,331,193,
Business Code
8 |22
= b
] e
’ f Allother program service revenue |
g Total. Addlines2a-2f . ... . |
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . ... > 117.,187. 117.,187.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ..o | o
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . .
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental income or (loss) s A e | <
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (iiy Other
assets other than inventory (599, 042,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 602,249,
c Gainor(loss) ... -3,207.
d Net gain of (I0SS) ....ooovuiveeeeeeeeeeeeeeoe o S ~-3,207. -3,207.
o | 8a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ 380,039, o
] contributions reported on line 1c). See
s PartV, N 18 ..o all09,154.
g b Less:directexpenses, . ... . b[109,154.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... | 3 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less:directexpenses . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b less:costofgoodssold ... . b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code,
11 a
b
G
d Allotherrevenue . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... b 4,445,173, -3,207. 0./ 117,187.

732000 11-2B-17
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Form 990 (2017)

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FQUNDATION

94-2871701 Pagei0

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) ) D)

76,85, 9, and 105 o Part VIl ol oponses | Pogumieves | Mesgreniamd | Fundaens

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 3,737,000.] 3,737,000.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to orformembers ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 174,661. 174,661,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesand wages .. ... .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Otheremployee benefits 8,912. 8,912.
10 Payrolltaxes ... . 16,397. 16,397,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management ...
b
c 17,000. 17,000.
d
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 24,550. 7,488. 17,062,
12  Advertising and promotion 4,464. 4,464.
13 Office XPENSES . . ..o, 4,504. 4,504.
14  Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1,400. 1,400.
20 interest e,
21 Paymentsto affiliates |, . ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
28 INSURANCE ... ... 7,111, 7,111,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of lina 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CAMPAIGN COSTS 62,709. 62,709,
b CONTRIBUTED SPACE 38,400. 38,400.
¢ CONTRIBUTED SERVICES 10,800. 10,800.
d LICENSE & FEES 8,783. 8,783.
e All other expenses 1,084. 175. 209.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24a 4,117,775.] 3,737,000. 36,863, 343,912.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here B> if following SOP 88-2 (ASC 058-720)

732010 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nonnterest-bearing . ... . . 400,618.] 1 889,005.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 3,310,513, 2 3,019,263.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . 3
4 Accounts receivable, NBE .. ..o 49,465.] 4 29,010.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complets
Partllof Schedule L ... ..o 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
n employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Partllof Sech L 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net ...~ 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... T 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 108.] o 8,016.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a
b Less:accumulated depreciation 10b 10¢
11 Investments - publicly traded securites . .. 3,936,886.] 11 4,295,068.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets .. ... ... 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) ... .. 7,697,590.| 16 8,240,362,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 8,784.| 17 26,221,
18  Grants payable 3,700,000, 18 3,737,000.
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons,
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... . 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedUle D e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add fines 17 through25 . ... 3,708,784.] 26 3,763,221.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> [:il and
u complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestricted net assets 2,484,500.| 27 2,816,228.
= |28 4,708.] 28 10,152,
T |29 1,499,598. 29 1;650,761.
&
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
© |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< |33 Total net assets or fund balances . 3,988,806.] 33 4,477,141,
— 184 Totalliabllities and net assets/fund balances ... 7,697,590, a4 8,240,362.
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 pPagei2

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI ...

1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) . 1 4,445,173,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) . 2 4,117,775,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromline ... 3 _327,398.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 3,988,806.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 160,937.
& Donated services and use of facilities .. 6
7 INVESIMENT BXPEIMSES ... .\iisieeiiseciee et 7
8  Prior period adjustments .. 8
@ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (exptain in Schedule 0) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
e W11 ) 10 4,477 ,141.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any e in this PAr X1 .....o.ovovoeioooeeeeeeoeoooooeeeeoeoeoeoeoeeeoeeoeooooe e D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [K] Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule Q.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? oo 2b | X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? o 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O,
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Gircular A138? . L...........ooooiimmieooeoceoececeecee oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits .. 3b
Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
{50 o 660-555 Public Charity Status and Public Support 2017

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Int=mal RevenueBervics P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

|Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box,)

1 [:l A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)(i).

2 D A school described in seetion 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 990-EZ).)

3 D Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A)iv). (Complete Part |1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 1 70(b)(1){(A)vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part IIl.)
11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 l:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
C] Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b E Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization{s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |::| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

0 00 HO O

=y
Q

]

f Enter the number of supported Organizations ...........................oo...ceeeemmremmsessseseseoss oo L —l
g_Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (ifi) Type of organization Imlusrmg\?erlgnalﬂ Z%E(I:Dcl;mlwselﬁf? (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
- : g g
organization (described on lines 1-10 upport {see instructions) | support (ses instructions
o above (see instructions)) | Yes No supprt ¢ ons) | support ( )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 73z021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 3741160.| 4251705.| 4197406.] 4206452.] 4331193.]20727916.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 3741160.) 4251705.| 4197406.| 4206452.] 4331193.[207279156.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

L
6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 20727916,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned 3741160.] 4251705.| 4197406.| 4206452.] 4331193.]20727916.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __ 82,271.] 147,709.| 148,564, 98,498./ 113,980.] 591,022.

8 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) 469,087. 13,656, 501. 483,244,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 21802182.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .. ... .. 12 J

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOp here ... [ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) ... 14 95.07 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . .~ 15 93.05 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » IE
b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. B> [___|
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ...~~~ > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 4 D

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OV No. 15450047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

o eD=PE) P Got irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information

VG — o to www.irs.gov/Form or the latest information.

Iniernal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MENL.O PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501 3) (enter number) organization

I:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[:[ 527 political organization

Form 890-PF |:] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[:l 501(c)(8) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. )
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

l:i For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions,

Special Rules

E‘ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ), Part |1, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (if) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), ot (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Il

l:f For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (1 0) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, stc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . ... .. B $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwerk Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Name of organization

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

Part |

Page 2
Employer identification number

(a)
No.

(b)

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

94-2871701

i

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

FIDELITY CHARITABLE FUND

PO BOX 584

Person
Payroll D

MENLO PARK, CA 94026

(a)
Na.

(b)

$ 175,000. Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:|

(a)
No.

(b)

Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person E
Payroll |:|

(a)
No.

(b)

Noncash [ |
(Gomplgte Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D

(a)

(b)

Noncash [ |
(Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

(@)

(b)

Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

723452 11-D1-17

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Nencash [ |

(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-PF) (2017) Page 3
Name of organization

Empleyer identification number

MENL.O PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701
Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
S ) FMV (or(:)stimate) (@
from Description of noncash property given 3 . Date received
Part I (See instructions.)
(@
o (b) FMV (or(:)sti mate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(a)
No. (b) FMV (or(:stimate) ()
from Description of noncash property given i P Date received
Part | {See instructions.)
(a)
s (0) FMV (or(:.)stimate) ()
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(@
No. (b) FMV (or(z)stimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given ; i Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(@)
No. (b) FMV (or(z}stimate) (d)
from ipti i i
B Description of noncash property given {Sée instructions.) Date received

723453 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

94-2871701

Part Il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. Fer organizations
completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religlous, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 of less for the year, (Enter this info. once.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
{a) No.
'I;FOrTI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lf’raorrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
IgraorTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;i:_l;?l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements AT
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 290, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. n
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tD_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification humber
MENI,.O PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 6.

bW N =

=]

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberat end of year ..o,
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ... . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . .
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Impermissible private benefit? ... D Yes D No

El Yes I:] No

1

oo omm

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conssrvation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
2b
Number of conservation easerments on a certified historic structure included In (@) oo 2¢c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure
listed In the National Register | 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? ...~ [:| Yes I—_—[ No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| 2

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

[ gt

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

L e [Jves [Ino

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnate to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Completg if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 930, Part X

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
b_Assetsincludedin Form 990, PartX ...
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

782051 10-09-17



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FQUNDATION 94-2871701 Page 2

[Part Il |

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continueq)

8 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

a
b
c

(check all that apply):
[ Public exnibition
Scholarly research
Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange programs

e

Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

(]

I:lNo

Yes

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

|:|No

O, FORTVOB0L PRIEKT: <covucesotsinsneesisnsssss 50585t dnmansnessyeanoassss st sies et 64 sees ot 1o e 555 e e o i Yes
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
c ic
d id
e Distributions during the year ie
f Ending balance 1if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . .. E| Yes I:I No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XNl ... |:|
| Part V_[Endowment Funds. Complete i the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current vear {b} Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . .. 3,936 886, 2,991,138, 2,988 910, 2,908,813, 2,538 214,
b Contributions 151,163, 568,114, 143 695, 154,176, 109,085,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, 207,019, 377,634, =151 417, -71,883, 421,785,
d Grants or scholarships .. .. .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs o 50, 2,196, 160,278,
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance . ... .. 4 295 068, 3,936,886, 2,991 138, 2,988 910, 2 908 813,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (2)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p» %
c Temporarily restricted endowment p %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and ad ministered for the organization
by: Yes | No
3a(i) X
3a(ii) X
3b

4

Part VI

Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (e) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land |
b Buildings ...,
¢ Leasehold improvements . .. .
d Equipment e
@ _Other ...

0.

Total. Add lings 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... ... ... .
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732052 10-08-17



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page3
Part Vil| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a2) Description of security or category gneluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A

(B)

C)

(D)

(E)

(@]

(€
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 12.) p>
Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Gost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3}
(4)
(5)
(6
(7)
(8}
(9)
Total. {Col. {b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) p>
Part [X| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
{7)
__(8)
(9)
Total. fCo.‘umn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) N0 15.} ...c.oooooooiiviiooioiiooiiieeeooi | 4

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

@)

(@)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl |:|

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732053 10-08-17



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page4d
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .~~~ 1 4,715,264.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12;

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .~~~ 2a 160,937,
Donated services and use of facilities 2b
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XII1.) 109154 .
Add lines 2a through 2d ...
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XII1.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

N
® 0 0 oo

2e 270,091.
3 4,445,173,

.................................................................................. 4c 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 12.) .o 5 4.,445,173.
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .~~~ 1 4,226,929,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facllites ...~ 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

C ONErloSSES | .. .o 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part Xiil.) 2d 109,154,

R - 2¢ 109,154,

3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

3 4,117,775

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b | 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIL) ... Lab

L 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, ne 18.) v...v.voeoeoeooosoeoooosoooooo 5 4,117,775,

5
| Part XIll] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, iine 2; Part Xl,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

NET FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 109,154.

PART XITI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 109,154.

732054 10-08-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017



OMB No, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 7
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ga.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
[itatral Rewstie Shnvioe B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 _for the latest instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b Ej Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g I:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |___| No
b If "Yes," ist the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

jii v) Amount paid . :
(i) Name and address of individual o o 15|rlllra|:i:.si§f (iv) Gross receipts té %or retaineg by) (vi) Amount paid
ot entity (fundraiser) {it) Acthiy Mot o | from activity fundraiser 1@ lor ratglined by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) Organtaten
Yes | No
Total i e | <
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732081 08-13-17



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 MENL.O PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page2
Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6Bb. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event i1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total avents
ARE YOU IN NONE (add col. (a) through
AUCTION RUN ool. (¢}
° (event type) (event type) (total number)
=1
c
(3]
E 1 Grossreceipts ... 413,926, 75,267, 489,193.
2 Less:Contrbutions ... 344,389, 35,650. 380,039.
3 69,537. 39,617, 109,154,
4
5
7]
b
©| 6
&
|
g 7
=
8
9 69,537. 39.617. 109,154.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (@) ... .~ > 109,154.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromfine 3, column(d) ...~ | 3 0.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. {b) Pull tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming (add
% (s} Bibgo bingo/progressive bingo |  (¢) Other gaming | - (a) through col. (c))
:
o
1 _Grossrevenue ...
wi2 Cashprizes | | ...
&
@
2|8 Noncashprizes . .. ... .. . .
|
k3]
£| 4 Rentfaciltycosts .
@)
5 Otherdirectexpenses .. ...
LI Yes % (L] Yes_ = % [ ] Yes_ %
6 Volunteerlabor ... [ Ino [ Ino [ InNo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ...~~~ >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from fine 1, column (d) ......oooooocei |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? .. |:| Yes D No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . . . l:, Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," explain:

782082 09-13-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 MENL.O PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, . . D Yes I:] No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer ChArMable GAMING? .....................ooooiooeoooocoeeesosee et [ Ives Tlno
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
LR e LR L ————————— 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party B $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? [Tves [Tlno
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear B> $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (ili) and (v); and Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

732083 06-13-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 290-EZ) 2017



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page 4

| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
732084 04-01-17
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 7
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Aevenus Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701
|Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes [ No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part [Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel J:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions E’ Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account l:l Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll toexplain ... ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online1a? 2 | X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part |ll,
Compensation committee D Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
[:' Form 990 of other organizations IE Approval by the board or compensation committes
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . .. . 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement PENT e 4b X
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? .| 5a X

b Any related organization? 5h X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |Il.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il ._.............ooccooommomiiiomse 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPart Il ... 8 X
9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? ...\ oooooovieiiiii 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 10-17-17
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
(Form 990)

P> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990.
tatemal fevanbe Suvice P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form9ao for the latest information.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2017

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701
Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) @ (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

1 Att-Worksofart | .
2  Art- Historical treasures
3 Art-Fractional interests
4 Books and publications ...
5
6
7
8
9
10
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests . .
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures ...

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other__

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial ___ X 1 38,400.
17 Realestate-Other . .. .. ...
18 Collectibles
18
20
21
22
23
24  Archeological artifacts ...
25 Other » ( CONTRIBUTED S) X 1 10,800.FMV
26 Other P ( CONTRIBUTED S) X 1 500.FMV
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding PErOT? .....___...........ccoooovuueeooomoeeoeoeos oo 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
GUVEMOLINOIIOT s 0555353 a4 5 4SS SRR S ST 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part II.
33  If the organization didn’t report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column () is checked,
describe in Part II.

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

732141 08-07-17

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017



Schedule M (Form 990) 2017 MENL.O PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page 2

Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the Information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017



OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2017

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.aov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Employer identification number

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION ‘ 94-2871701

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE 990 BY COMPARING IT WITH ITS ANNUAL

BUDGET.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANTIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES

COMPLIANCE WITH ITS POLICY BY HOLDING MONTHLY BOARD MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE GOVERNING BOARD ANNUALLY REVIEWS STAFF COMPENSATION AND SALARIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING BOARD PROVIDES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO ANYONE REQUESTING THEM. FURTHERMORE, THE

CALTFORNIA ATTORNEY GENERAL MAINTAINS A PUBLICLY VIEWABLE WEBSITE WITH

SCANNED COPIES OF THE ORGANTIZATION'S 990 INFORMATION RETURNS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Eorm 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 09-07-17
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ’I/\f?O.CIate

TR P ORATED

CERTIFIED PUBRLIC ACCOUNTANTS

2479 E. Bayshore Rd., Suite 285
Palo Alto, CA 94303

To the Board of Directors of
Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation
Atherton, CA

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Menlo Park-
Atherton Education Foundation (a non-profit organization) as of June 30, 2018, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional revenue and
expense for the year then ended and cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2018 and
2017, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevance to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

(650) 323-6665

fax (650) 323-6623
jack@mortoncpa.com
www.mortoncpa.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation as of June
30, 2018 and the changes in its net assets, functional revenue and expense and its cash
flows for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation’s 2017 financial
statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial
statements in our report dated October 15, 2017. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it
has been derived.

\%?Z:’UEM%@

Morton & Assomates Inc.
Certified Public Accountants

October 31, 2018



MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018
(With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2017)

Total All Funds

Donor Imposed June 30
Unrestricted Restrictions 2018 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Equivalents $ 3,898,116 $ 10,152 $ 3,908,268 $ 3,711,131
Investments 2,644,307 1,660,761 4,295,068 3,936,886
Accounts Receijvable 29,010 28,010 48,465
Prepaid Expenses 8,016 8,016 108
Total Current Assets 6,679,449 1,660,913 8,240,362 7,697,590
Total Assets . $ 6579449 $ 1,660,913 $ 8,240,362 $ 7,697,590
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 17,875 % $ 17,875 §% 1,554
Payroll & Related Liabilities 8,346 8,346 7,230
Grant Payable 3,737,000 3,737,000 3,700,000
Total Current Liabilities 3,763,221 3,763,221 3,708,784
NET ASSETS
Operating Fund 2,816,228 2,816,228 2,484,500
Temporarily Restricted 10,152 10,152 4,708
Endowment Funds 1,650,761 1,650,761 1,499,598
Total Net Assets 2,816,228 1,660,913 4,477,141 3,988,806
Total Liabilities & Net Assets $___6579449 $___1,660,913 $__8,240362 $__ 7,697,590

The Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and the Attached Notes
are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements.
3



MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

{With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2017)

SUPPORT
Contributions
Contributions In-Kind

Total Support

SPECIAL EVENTS
Auctions
Are You In Run

Total Special Events

OTHER REVENUE
Interest & Dividends
Gain or Loss
Unrealized Gain or Loss

Total Other Revenue
Total Increases in Net Assets
EXPENSES
Program Services

Program Services
Total Program Services

Support Services
Management & General
Fund Raising

Total Support Services

Total Expenses

Net Increase (Decrease)

Assets Released From Restriction
Net Assets Beginning

Net Assets Ending

Total All Funds

Donor Imposed June 30
Unrestricted Restrictions 2018 2017

$ 3,740,139 % 161,316 $ 3,901,454 $ 3,945,324
48,700 49,700 47,950
3,789,839 161,315 3,951,154 3,983,274
413,926 413,926 240,385
75,267 75,267 58,118
489,193 489,193 298,503
117,187 117,187 100,779
{3,207) (3,207) (2,281)

160,937 160,837 233,214
274,917 274 917 391,712

$ 4553949 $ 161,315 $___4,715.264 $__ 4.683,489
$ 3,737,000 $ $ 3,737,000 $__ 3,700,000
3,737,000 3,737,000 3,700,000
36,863 36,863 84,508
453,066 453,066 391,677
489,829 489,929 476,185
4,226,929 4,226,929 4,176,185
327,020 161,315 488,335 507,304

4,708 {4,708)

2,484,500 1,604,306 3,988,806 3,481,602

$ 2,816,228 $ 1,660,813 $ 4,477,141 $ 3,988,806

The Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and the Attached Notes
are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements.

4
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MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Increase (Decrease) in Net
Assets to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Net Realized (Gain)/Loss On Investments
Net unealized (Gain)/Loss On Investments
Net Investment Earnings

{Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING

NON CASH TRANSACTIONS
Contributed Goods & Services

TOTAL TOTAL
CURRENT PRIOR
YEAR YEAR
$ 488,335 $ 507,304
3,207 2,281
(160,937) (293,214)
(91,170) (86,702)
20,455 (49,465)
(7,908) (108)
16,321 1,299
1,115 (1,580)
269,418 79,815
(72,281) (468,112)
(72,281) (468,112)
187,137 (388,297}
3,711,131 4,099,428
$ 3,908,268 $ 3711481
$ 49700 $ 47,950

The Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and the Attached Notes
are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

ORGANIZATION

The Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation is a non-profit 501(c)(3)
organization founded in 1982 and led by volunteers who are parents of
students enrolled in the Menlo Park City School District. The MPAEF raises
funds to support teachers and innovative curriculum for students at the
schools of the Menlo Park City School District. The Foundation is
committed to conducting its fundraising in a manner that enhances a
positive sense of community, fosters cooperation among all District
organizations, and increases awareness of the need for private funds for
public education. Our Annual Parent Campaign happens in the fall and
supports the district with essential funding. There is also the MPAEF
Endowment for Excellence in Teaching, a permanent self-sustaining fund
managed by an investment committee of parent volunteers, which was
founded in 2003. In addition we have programs for business and
community giving.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Organization follows standards of accounting and financial reporting
for voluntary health and welfare organizations as prescribed by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In accordance with
FASB ASC subtopic 958-205-05-6, the Organization reports its financial
position and operating activities in two classes of net assets: unrestricted
net assets, and donor imposed restricted net assets.

e Unrestricted Net Assets include those assets over which the Board of
Directors has discretionary control in carrying out the operations of
the Organization. Under this category, the Organization maintains an
Operating Fund. Any net assets designated by the Board for specific
purposes would also be categorized as unrestricted net assets. The
Organization has elected to report as an increase in unrestricted net
assets any restricted revenue received in the current period for which
the restrictions have been met as of the end of the current reporting
period.

o Donor Imposed Restrictions include those assets which are subject to
a donor restriction and for which the applicable restriction was not
met as of the end of the current reporting period. They also include
assets which are subject to a non-expiring donor restriction such as
donor contributions to an endowment fund.



MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the Organization are
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents include highly liquid investments and
investments with a maturity of three months or less.

Investments consist of money market funds, bond funds, equity funds and
other funds held by Charles Schwab. The funds are valued at fair market
value with the net change recorded as unrealized gain or loss. Investments
received through donations are recorded at their fair market value and in
accordance with Board policy are generally sold upon receipt.

Furniture and Equipment with a useful life of three or more years and a
cost or value in excess of $1,000 that under generally accepted accounting
principles would be capitalized and depreciated over the estimated useful
life is being expensed. This departure from generally accepted accounting
principles has not been, and is not expected to be, material.

Contributions are recorded when donations are received and are
considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted
by the donor.

Functional Expenses have been allocated between Program Services and
Supporting Services based on an analysis of personnel time and space
utilized.

Income Taxes are not provided for in the financial statements since the
corporation is exempt from federal and state income taxes under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701D of the Revenue
and Taxation Code of California. The Organization has not been classified
as a private foundation.

Estimates: In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
management has made estimates and assumptions that affect certain
amounts and disclosures which could differ from actual results.

Prior vear summarized financial information

The financial statements include amounts summarized from the prior audit
which are presented in total but not by net asset class. Such information
does not include sufficient detail to constitute a full comparative
presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Organization's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017, from
which the summarized information was derived.



NOTE 3:

NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:

NOTE 6:

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK FOR CASH HELD IN BANK

At June 30, 2018, the Organization maintains cash balances at financial
institutions in excess of the FDIC coverage limit of $250,000. At June 30,
2018, the Organization's uninsured cash balance totaled approximately
$3,659,300. In addition, $4,055,452 was held in bond funds, equity funds
and exchange traded funds (ETF), which are uninsured and subject to
market risk.

INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Cost FMV Cost FMV
Cash $ 12,069 § 12,069 § 10,036 § 10,036
Money Market 227,557 227,557 286,799 286,799
Bond Funds 762,702 730,820 700,153 694,761
Equity Funds 1,519,036 1,668,681 1,522,451 1,596,858
ETF 1,388,188 1,655,951 1,193,485 1,348,432

Total Investments $ 3,909,542 $_4,295,068 $ 3,712924 $ 3.936,886

All investments held by the Organization are Level 1 investments. Level 1
investments are quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.

DONATED FACILITIES

Use of the administration office space located at Encinal Avenue is donated
by the Menlo Park City School District at no charge. Values for the donated
space are set by the District. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018,
the contributed rent amounted to $38,400.

DONATED ASSISTANCE

Individuals volunteering their time is an integral part of the Organization's
ability to keep their costs low. No amounts have been reflected in the
financial statements for donated assistance. The Organization pays for
most services requiring specific expertise. The Organization received
approximately 5,454 volunteer hours valued at a rate provided by the
Independent Sector, which was $29.09 per hour for the year ended June 30,
2018 for a total value of approximately $158,657.



NOTE 7:

NOTE 8:

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

ENDOWMENT FUND

The Organization has established an Endowment Fund with the goal of
providing $100,000 per year in general operating support. A separate
appeal is made annually for endowment contributions. The Organization
follows the guidance of FASB subtopic 958-205-50-1A and the state of
California, State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, which
requires the preservation of the fair value of the original contributions as of
the date of the donor restricted date unless the donor stipulates otherwise.

DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

In preparing the financial statements, the Organization has evaluated
subsequent events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through October 31, 2018, the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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